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Herb Mosgar

From: Kathy Smith

Sent:  Thursday, May 03, 2007 2:35 PM

To: customerservice

Subject: C15510, App S21889, Permit S17237

Could you please send me the final proof map for this certificate. The scanned map is for section 26.

Katherine A. Smith

Watermaster, District 14

Oregon Water Resources Department
942 SW 6th Street, Suite E

Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
541-471-2886, ext.233

Fax 541.471.2876
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AFFIDAVIT OF APPROPRIATOR

STATE OF OREGON,

County/of TSN

el By * %M e A ., being first duly sworn,
depose and say that I havé read the above and u:negomg proof of appropnatlon of water; that I know
the contents thereof, and that the facts therein stated are true.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ... . 28— .. day

2 574’,4444444% 194.7.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /? ... day of , 1047

.............. %ﬁ(g/ =
y u:m—; Publ{c !QI‘ Clrcgcn
[Notarial Seal] My commission expires ... RN AT
AFFIDAVIT OF WITNESSES
STATE OF OREGON,
SS
Countyjof: ety ol a i e T .

Vet St e M e D and il e L SN DL A
O e hain g Firstidul yesworns depose and say that

we are well acquainted with the facts and conditions set forth in the foregoing statement relative to

proof of appropriation of water under Permit No. .................. ; that we and each of us have been over and
upon each tract described in said proof, and from such personal inspection have knowledge that all
necessary ditches, dams and other diversion and distributing works have been constructed, and water
used as stated therein; that we have carefully read such proof of appropriation, and that each and every
statement contained therein is true to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and'sworn! to before me thist.i i o dayof om0 , 194

[Notarial Seal] My commission expires

................................

|



REPORT OF PERSON MAKING INSPECTION

(For use by Representative of State Engineer)

inspection
IS TomR‘Peach ................................................................ , do hereby certify thatXJommarde
was made under my direction 17237
apmpeoizonof the works deseribed herein and in Permit No. ... son:thel. .0 17th. day
of i e N gyt e

1947, and found the foregoing statements and descriptions of works to

be accurate. In my opinion the appropriation has been completed to the extent of ..25,02 .6+ f«S...

(Quantity of water in
t or acre-{i
and I recommend the issuance of water right certificate for this amount.

NOTICE TO INSPECTORS ﬁﬂqfﬁm

S i s
If conditions do not justify the above re-

port by you, please return the proof without ‘_"._""j.?_?'?emas‘ber Di Strict HO 16
your signature, with a full report by letter.

(Title)
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Permit No. . 17237 ...
Application No. ...21889

/55 /O

JOSEPHINE

st e arepy PP OT T YOU LY S DL S

PROOF OF APPROPRIATION OF WATER

Tributary of ... Rogue River

e,
Amount of water 2’5?5{%5- o

598

5
. Location of point of diversion, SEZSWE. .. Sec.

Source of supply ..South. Fork. Rocky Gulch ... . . ..

26 Twp....34 8., Range

9. Address 356 Union St., Salem, Oregon ..

2

5. Priority date P R oust L7 N O/6 S

»

. Use Mining znd power, being 25%89-c.f.s. for power and 0.02 c.f.s. for mining

(Legal Subdivision)

8. The description of land given below corresponds to that found in your permit covering land to be

irrigated, or, if for other purposes, the place of use.

Township ,'

Range ] Section

Forty-acre Tract ’

Wo. Acres

1 I No, Acres
Described in Parmit Actunily Irclgnted

25005 i, 20,

.| SEZsWE.

................. Property on whidh water is to be used is 'd+.5°r.ib°-d_-bb’ appli

cant ss the

e

Water!is cerried from streem to overshot

Remuarks:

vy 2o

S e e
water wheel by aLout 40 feet

over wheel

a0 Tt of 24 in pipe with & fall of &@bout

¢ [vater 15 used tHrGUEH Taucets Tor wat

6 Teéet from

C1Rg o

e g .-' Tf..\--'.'-lu _&J‘ E

R

LR GO

L G ﬁ-?—f-an..ﬁl eensesssessesatssspteezaoranbraens
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DESCRIPTION OF WORKS

9. (a) If a dam has been constructed, give description: Height,....l.f.ﬁ.... ft.; length on top, R RIS

length on bottom, ... ft.; material used and character of construction, .......

ofconstruction: L IMMDOT = oo —o e e S B T R R

(¢) Size of canal: Width on top (at waterline), v ft.; width on bottom, i o ft.; depth of

water 2ol & ft.; grade, 10C__ _ft. fall per 1,000 ft. Actual capacity, SV OONSIE S sec.-ft.

Give general description: {.’oodenﬂumefor14feetwithﬂare&teﬂﬁs

(d) Pipe line: Description of intake, 24" pipe inserted into penstoek ...

Length of pipe, ... 70 ft.; size at intake, ..24... in.; size at ..7 0. ft. from intake, £%..... in.; size
at place of use, .......&4 ___ in. Difference in elevation between intake and place of use, o S
Is grade uniform? .................Y@8 . ... Actual capacity of pipe line, @02 secsft,

Give general description: “Steelapipe = o

R e, wapdst;vq:r{cj“ R B i

(e) Pumping plant:'Give'size and type of pump, -
Suckion EH T e £t ;' dischargeiliftysnmsanss it S Mypeofmoton tsed Bt
Horsepower rating, -.............ic........ H.P. Actual capacity of pump, ... sec-ft.

10. During what months is water beneficially used? Rovemberltokpril 1

115 Stateicharacter ofiSoil lun. .ttt deotoem et sttt e S S SR ST, S

Kind of crops raised ...................
12. Does the accompanying map, filed with your application, show correctly the point of diversion, area

of land irrigated, or place of use?

ygs ok e N s "‘

13. If not. wherein is such map in ETT O e o A e o R
















21889

STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF JOSEPHINE
ABSTRACT OF CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT HO. 15510

Robert Radcliffe of 356 Union St., Salem

State of Oregon , has made proof to the satisfacticn of

the State Engineer of Oregon, of a right to the use of the waters of

South Fork Rocky Gulch -

a tributary of Rogue River , for the purpose of
mining and power

under Permit No. 17237 of the State Engineer,and that said right to the use
of zazid waters has been perfected in accordance with the laws of Oregon;
that the priority of the right hereby confirmed dates from

August 17, 1946 X

thit the amount of water to which such right is entitled and hereby con-
firmed, for the purposes aforeszid, is limitocd to en amount actually bene-
ficielly used for said purposes, end shall not cxcced 6.0 c.f.s., being
5.98 cefes. for power and.0.02 c.f.s. for mining,

or its equivalent in case of rotation .
The point of diversion is located in theSE; SWi, Section 26, T. 3l S.,
R- 8 Ht, w. H.

The amount of water used for irrigution, together with the amount
secured under eny other right existing for the seme lands shcll be limited
to of one cubic fcob por second pur ecre,

and chall conform to such reasonable rotation system as may be ordered by
the proper stute officer. ' b= o

A description of the place of use under the right hereby confirmed,
and to which such right is appurtenznt, is as follows:

SE% SWi,
_Section 26,
T. 34 S., R. 8 W.W.M.




March 21, 1947
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STATE OF OREGON

ADDRESS ALL COM MUNICATIONS

OFFICKIOETHE CHAS, E. STRICKLIN, STATE ENGINEER

tICKLIN, STATE ENGINEER

SECRETARY SALEM, OREGON
AECLAMATION COMMISSION = STATE ENG]NEER
ECTRIC COMMISSION OF ORESON AND REFER U 2 ] H‘IO
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT S N —
SALEM
Ttarnh b 10,5 n =
- S 03 8 8 -L, — f ol :J
ECEIVE
LJ
LA MAR 1.8 1947
N\ TATE LCACINEED
Y STATE ENGINEER
S SALEM OREG(
o\
' * 1 ™
I\- vl i
1 Ly
s
i
#r. Tom R. Pearce, Vatermaster
District No, 16
Grants rass, Oregon
t
Dear !Ir., Pearce:
! This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of February 19
with which you enclosed final proof in connection with Permit
No, 17237 in the name of Robert Radeli ffe.
The proof is for 25.02 cubic foot per second to be carried
through a flume 1 foot in width with a depth of water of 1 foot
J and a slope of 0,10 indicating a mean velocity of 25 feelt per
second.
A 5 r, Stricklin suggests that you make an actual measurement
- of the discharge through the flume in question sometime at your
{ t convenience and let us have the resy
\ \
i 2] ’
Y L} i) ¥
L \_‘ \
1 ] i 4™ 1
AL o
UBARA
1 (- N S e o e o
4 y EiH:CI : ED) ¥. HUMPHREY
N2 U Y ¥ Grants Ffass, Ore., March h, 194
S ¥ B Dear Mr. Humphrey:
o' ) qu~Q During March 16th, 1 made an actual measureifent

- ¥ of the flume, and found that its capacity was 6.0 c.f.S/
{ ¢ 3 ¥ 0 The headbox was 2 feet wide, there being a tramnsition in
AR\ § 6 3 the first ten feet from 2 feet to 1 foot in width. I
o raised the headgate and, without too much work, was able
‘§ to get a depth of 0.6 feet in the 1 foot flume. the
velocity was little better than 5 feet per second. (With
M/{i;&ﬂldHfL#’4ﬂﬁ)a 1 foot depth we should get a velocity of & feet per second.)
re s carrying about 95 sec.ft. It would not carry
20 sec.ft. except in high water.
Flease tell Mr. 8tricklin that he was right and that
I would like to change my recommendation and recommend that
the issuance of a water right certificate to the extent of

6.0 sec.ft. > . : |
ours very : |
ﬁfZSi,qdﬁ;széiznpcu%,5254;22;““,ﬁ22;:-
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i, Tom R, Pearce, Watermaster
District No. 16
Crants Pass, Oregon

Dear Mr. Pearce:

Mauiunom-hdmmdptormrlatmofr 19
with which you enclosed final proof ir .'ﬁ.thm
No, 1n3#mw.mofnammm.

The proof is for 25,02 cubic fwbperuomdhebomrﬂ.ed
through a flume 1 foot in width with a depth of water of 1 foot
and a glope of 0,10 indlcating a mean velocity of

second,




STATE OF OREGON

ADDRESS ALL CGHHUNIC&TION’S

Al OFFICK OFSTIS CHAS. E. STRICKLIN, STATE ENGINEER
R \ STATE ENGINEER ey
i nanop O oo WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ‘NFTLF‘:E:;F.‘T_—Z—:-L—S—S—g—--—"
SALEM

December 4, 1946

Mr. Tom R. Pearce
Watermaster, District No. 16
Grants Pass, Oregon

Dear Mr. Pearce:

I am enclosing a blank for making final proof under
Permit No. 17237 in the name of Robert Radcliffe.

You are requested to make your usual inspection at your
convenience and submit the proof to this office with the $1.00
certificate recording fee.

Yours very truly,

CHAS. E. STRIGKLIN

EKH:ve -_ 1 _—3
Enc.

Grants Pass, Ore., Feb. 19th, 1947
Dear Mr. Humphrey:
Enclosed is form for final proof under Fermit No.
17227, together with $1.00 in currency for the cer-
tificate recording fee.

Yours very truly,

SRt Rl

Watermaster District No. 16



21889

Decesber 4, 1946

Mr. Tom R. Pearce
Ratermaster, District No. 16
Grants Pass, Oregon

L S

Dear Mr. Pearce: 5
I am enclosing a tlank for making final proof under 3
Permit No. 17237 in the name of Robert Radcliffe. o 5.5
- | 5
You are requested to make your usual inspection at your s

convenience and sutmit the proof to this office with the §1.00 ,w

n_'l-&ﬂ-; ' ‘I - ._‘I-‘
certificate racording fee. i i

g i

Yours very truly,




L ——
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21889
October 7, 1946
Mr. Robert Radcliffe
356 Union Street
g Salem, Oregon
Dear Mr. Radeliffe:
Pursuant te your letter of September 30, delivered
to this office by-your Aunt, I have completed your application
number 21889 by attaching vnder item eight as a further des- e T
_ ‘eription of the place of use "the Black Bears group of five N R “;
q claims”, . r : ¢ J_:"‘_ R __:_E-"'
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21839

September 18, 1946

pobert Radcliffe
356 Union St.
Salem, Oregon

o Dear Mr. Radoliffes ®

If you will send us the legal description of the
property figuring in your propoaed appropriation under
your Applicetion No. 21839, as this description appeers
on your dsed, abstract or contract, we will add the . 5
description to your application which will then be placed S S
in line for approvel and issuance of a pernit. X ~ ¢ - S

Our receipts Ho. 1757 and No. 1750 ere onoloud W A omed
to cover the statutory fees. ik B o




B R B L R

September 2, 1946

Fish Commission of Oregon
806 Oregon Building

Fifth and Osk Strests
Portland 4, Oregon

Attention: Mr. M. T. Hoy

Assistant Master Fish Warden

Pursuant to your letter of August
herewith a copy of Applieation No.
Robert Radeliffe.

21889




COMMISSIONERS:
JOHN C. VEATCH, CHAIAMAN. PORTLAND
RODERT L. JONES . . . . . CLIFTON
EARLH.HiLL . . . . . . CUSHMAN

806 OREGON BUILDING. FIFTH AND OAK STREETS
PORTLAND 4, OREGON

August 27, 1946

REGEIVE])
Mr. Cherles E. Stricklin =)

State Ingineer AUG 2 § 1946 :
Seaniorees STATE ENGINEER
SALEM. OREGON

Dear Sir:

Referring to your circular letter showin list of
applications for permits to appropriate water which hawebeen
received in your office since August 17, 1946, reference is
made to the application of Robert Radcliffe, 356 Union St.,
Salem, Oregon, for 2 permit to appropriate 25,02 second-feet
of water from South Fork Rocky Gulch, a tributary of Rogue
River, for mining and power in Josephine County.

Yie are interested in receiving information as to
the location and method of diversion; alsc in receiving a
description of the works,

This letter is not to be construed as a protest
against the above-mentioned application. If, after receiving
the information above reguested we are still interested in
meking protest, a formal protest will be filed,

Thanking you for your cooperation, I am,

Very truly yours, R ——

ARNIE J. SUOMELA e A

D




